
From: Info Fotton Ela <[REDACTED]>
Sent: 2025-10-13 Monday 15:48:48
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: [S.16 Planning Application No. A/NE-KTS/564] Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Public Vehicle Park (Private Cars Only) - R to C of TD

Dear Sir/Madam,

I write in response to the comments from Commissioner for Transport, please find our response as follows:

1. The speed limit within the car park will be clearly posted, with a recommended maximum of 10 km/h to ensure pedestrian safety.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

KC LEE

Fotton ELA Architects Limited

Tel.: [REDACTED] Fax: [REDACTED]

Address: [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]